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MEMO

To:  ADSC West Coast Chapter Contractors signatory to the
Operating Engineers Local 3 Union, Northern California

From: Becky Patterson
Date: August 3, 2022

Re:  Northern California Operators Local 3 Training Class
December 5-9, 2022, in Rancho Murieta, CA

We are thrilled to announce the return of our Drill Rig Operators Training Class
with Local 3 in Northern California. This training class, now in its 10" edition, is
developed in cooperation with the Northern California Operating Engineers Local
3 and the ADSC West Coast Chapter specifically for our industry. Professionals
train attendees in classrooms and in the field; participants can also take written and
practical exams for NCCCO Drill Rig Operator Certification.

This year the class will be a five-day session designed to train drill rig operators
and those wanting to become foreman/superintendents. (Experience levels are
from apprentice to seven years). There are 20-25 spaces available to our members
for NO cost to your company! Companies MUST be good-standing WCC
members and signatory to Local 3 collective bargaining roster.

Lodging (optional) and food is furnished. Companies are required to submit a
copy of their workmen’s compensation insurance to ensure employees are covered.

If you have an interest in this class, please send a list of potential attendees

along with their experience level and if lodging will be required. The class will
fill-up quickly so act now to reserve your space!

Thanks for your cooperation,

Becky

1132 SW 19" Ave. #606 Portland OR 97205
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